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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:41 PM
To: '‘Brenda Harrison'

Subject: RE: Change of Address Far Corporation

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwarding your email to the proper section now so that
this can be updated.

Take care.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Harrison [mailto:brenda@lowballlouies.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address For Corporation

Importance: High

As per instructions, we wish to change our address on our Department of State License
Document # L59000003188

OLD ADDRESS

438 West Story Road

Ocoee, Florida 34761

NEW ADDRESS

424 West Story Road

Qcoee, Florida 34761

This move will be completed by July 1st, 2011.

Please respond to this email with verification and/or any questions.

Thanking you in advance

Brenda Harrison




